MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Savannah

CCr Patrick Monahan, City Manager
Mark Massey, Clerk of Council
Bridget Lidy, Planning and Urban Design Director

FROM: Ed Garvin, Goldberg Properties LP
DATE: July 15,2020

SUBJECT:  Rezoning of 716 Highland Drive
PIN 20491 07010

The subject property is located at 716 Highland Drive and is currently zoned RSF-10 (Residential Single Family-
10). The petition request is to rezone the property to O-I (Office Institutional).

Following the denial of the rezoning by the Planning Commission on June 30, 2020, Goldberg Properties LP,
owner of 716 Highland Drive, and Ben Bluemle, buyer of the property, met with residents from the Highland
Park Subdivision to address concerns associated with the proposed rezoning.

Based on our discussions, Goldberg Properties LP, Ben Bluemle and the residents agreed to add the following
conditions to the rezoning. It is our intent to also agree to include this information in the owner deed of transfer
to the buyer which we will provide to the City.

1. The only use permitted for the O-I district at 716 Highland Drive is: Office, General

2. Site plan review approval by the City of Savannah to include:
a. The installation and maintenance of a new 5’ high black aluminum fence along Highland Drive
from Waters Avenue to the property located at 714 Highland Drive
b. Maintenance of a 4’ chain link fence on the north of the property and 6 wooden fence on the west

of the property
c. Ingress and egress will be from Waters Avenue
d. O-I Zoning District development standards

We request the Mayor and Aldermen approve these conditions as part of the rezoning of 716 Highland Drive
from RSF-10 to O-I.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachments: Higher Quality Print of Site Plan for 716 Highland

Sincerely,

g:/ Lz
Ed Garvin - Applicant
Broker

(912) 657-8379 (mobile)
garvinedward@gmail.com
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